Curriculum vitae

Name	Sun Ou Baek
Date of birth	8 July 1973
Place of birth	Jangheung, South Korea
Nationality	Dutch

Experienced Dutch-Korean and English-Korean translator (native Korean) in various fields: litigation documents, magazine articles, government documents, academic papers, web pages, and so on. With a Bachelor of Law from South Korea and a Bachelor of Science in Economics and Taxation from the Netherlands. Working experience as a court clerk in South Korea.

Language skills

Korean (native) English (expert) Dutch (expert)

Work experience

October 2016 ~ present	Freelance translator
	- Dutch [←] Korean
	- English [←] Korean
	- translating various types of documents, mainly
	into Korean: litigation documents, magazine
	articles, government documents, academic papers,
	web pages, and so on.
February 2013 ~ April 2013	Internship at Tax Office in Rotterdam
	- assisting people with filing their income tax returns
1997 ~ 2006	Junior court clerk at the Seoul District Court in South Korea
	- assisting the judge
	- managing legal documents
	- offering information about legal procedures

Education

September 2017 ~ August 2020	Master of Science program "Fiscale Economie", Erasmus
	University Rotterdam
	- the program is taught in Dutch
	- completed 37 of 60 credits (ECTS)
September 2013 ~ August 2017	Bachelor of Science program "Fiscale Economie", Erasmus
	University Rotterdam
	- the program is taught in Dutch
	- awarded the degree of Bachelor of Science (BSc) in
	Economics and Taxation, in September 2017
September 2011 ~ June 2013	Bachelor program "Fiscaal Recht en Economie", Hogeschool
	Rotterdam
	- the program is taught in Dutch
	- passed propaedeutic exam in July 2012
1992 ~ 1997	Bachelor program Public Law, Chonnam National University,
	South Korea
	- the program is taught in Korean
	- obtained bachelor diploma in February 1997
	- GPA (Grade Point Average, scale of 0 to 4.5): 3.99